
Labette County U.S.D. 506 

September	9,	2024	Board	Meeting	

1



2



AGENDA 
Monday, September 9, 2024, 7:00 PM 

Curran Administrative Center, Altamont, KS 67330 

Our mission: Educating every student every day!           Our vision: Meeting the needs of every child! 

 
At USD 506 – Parents are our partners!  

2024-2025 Revenue Neutral Tax Rate Hearing (6:50 p.m.) 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Patron Comments 
 

3. Approval of Revenue Neutral Tax Rate Resolution (A) 
 

4. Adjourn 

2024-2025 Budget Hearing (6:55 p.m.)  

1. Call to Order  

2. Patron Comments 

3. Adjourn  

Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  

1. Call to Order 
   

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.      
 

3. Consent Agenda                                               
3.1   Approval of August 2024 Board Meeting Minutes  
3.2 Approval of September 2024 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash 

and LOB Resolution  
3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees: 

• See enclosed list 
3.4 Approval of Personnel: 

• Zoey Davis—Substitute Custodian @ USD 506 
• Beverly Goedeke—Laundry Attendant @ USD 506 
• Maddalyn Heit—Paraprofessional @ Mound Valley Grade School 
• Quiency Jones—Assistant Junior High Football Coach @ USD 506 
• Addi Lacey—Paraprofessional @ Mound Valley Grade School  
• Kelsie Reynolds—Substitute Custodian @ USD 506  

3



• Elizabeth Shoulders—Substitute Cook @ USD 506  
• Connie Surridge—Substitute Suburban Driver @ USD 506  
• Heather VanDegrift—Paraprofessional @ Mound Valley Grade School 
• Jamie Whim—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School  

3.5 Approval of Resignations:   
• None at this time 

 
4. Recognitions / Communications   

 
• None at this time          

 
5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 

The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the board 
by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 2 minutes 
unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for patrons to 
comment personally about any district employee or student. Persons making comments violating 
district employees' privacy rights will be asked to terminate their remarks.  
 

6. Reports 
6.1  Superintendent  
6.2   Administrative  
6.3 KASB/Legislative   
6.4       SEK Interlocal #637 

 
7. Discussion Items 

7.1 None at this time 
 

8. Action Items 
8.1 Approval of the 2024-2025 Budget (A) 
8.2 Approval of Signage—Auxiliary Gym (A) 
8.3 Approval of ESSER III Purchase—Chromebooks (A) 
8.4 Approval of Classified Pay Increases (A) 
8.5 Approval of Administrative Pay Increases (A) 
8.6 Capital Outlay Purchases (A) 

A. Request Approval for Purchasing Wheelchair Bus 
9. Executive Session  

9.1 Non-Elected Personnel Under KOMA  
 

10. Board Member Comments 
 

11. Adjournment 
11.1  Next Regular Meeting: October 14, 2024, at Edna Grade School, Edna,    
            Kansas 67342 

A= Action Item  D= Discussion Item                        I= Information Item  

4



Supplemental Agenda  
Board of Education 
Monday, September 9, 2024 
Curran Administrative Center   
 
 
2024-2025 Revenue Neutral Tax Rate Hearing (6:50 p.m.) 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Patron Comments 
 

3. Approval of Revenue Neutral Tax Rate Resolution (A) 
 

4. Adjourn 

2024-2025 Budget Hearing (6:55 p.m.)  
 

1. Call to Order  

2. Patron Comments 

3. Adjourn  
 
 

Fund 2023-2024 Actual Mill Rate 2024-2025 Proposed Mill Rate 
General 20.000 20.000 
LOB 15.265 15.890 
Capital Outlay   7.986   8.000 
Bond/Interest   4.592   4.256 
Total Mill Rate- 47.843 48.065 

 
 

Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  
 

1. Call to Order: 
      The board president will call the meeting to order for business.  
 

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration. 
 

3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda: 
The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by  

 consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports, 
 which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member has read and 
 studied the agenda before the meeting. Furthermore, at this time the Board may request 

5



 that one or more consent agenda items be placed under action, information, or discussion 
 for separate consideration. The motion should read- I move the board approve by consent,    

items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5 
 

 3.1 Approval of August 2024 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-11)  
 

3.2 Approval of September 2024 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty 
Cash and LOB Resolution (pgs. 58-73 and page 38)   
 

3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (pgs. ) 
 
 
3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. 12)  

• Zoey Davis—Substitute Custodian @ USD 506 
• Beverly Goedeke—Laundry Attendant @ USD 506 
• Maddalyn Heit—Paraprofessional @ Mound Valley Grade School 
• Quiency Jones—Assistant Junior High Football Coach @ USD 506 
• Addi Lacey—Paraprofessional @ Mound Valley Grade School  
• Kelsie Reynolds—Substitute Custodian @ USD 506  
• Elizabeth Shoulders—Substitute Cook @ USD 506  
• Connie Surridge—Substitute Suburban Driver @ USD 506  
• Heather VanDegrift—Paraprofessional @ Mound Valley Grade School 
• Jamie Whim—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School  
  

3.5 Resignations: (p. 13) 
• None at this time  

 

4. Recognitions / Communications: 
 

• None at this time    
 
   

5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments: 
 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the 
board by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 
2 minutes unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for 
patrons to comment personally about any district employee or student. Persons making 
comments violating district employees' privacy rights will be asked to terminate their 
remarks.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



6. Reports: 
 

 6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the   
       scheduled meeting.  

 6.2 Building Administrators- See enclosed reports on pages 14-36.   
 6.3 KASB- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board at the scheduled         
       meeting.  

6.4 SEK Interlocal #637- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board           
      at the scheduled meeting.  
 
 

7.   Discussion Items- 
 

7.1  None at this time   
 
 

8.  Action Items- 
 
       8.1  Approval of 2024-2025 Budget:  
 

Dr. Wyrick and Mr. Holtzman will entertain a motion to approve the 2024-2025 budget as 
presented. (A)     
 
Pages 40-43 
 
8.2  Approval of Signage—Auxiliary Gym:   
 
Isabelle Redford, Marketing Director, will seek approval to purchase signage for the 
Auxiliary Gymnasium. She will present the numbers to the board during the September board 
meeting. (A) 
 
Pages 44-55 
 
8.3  Approval of ESSER III Purchase—Chromebooks:  
 
Jake Knaup, the technology director, will seek approval to purchase Chromebooks. He will 
present the numbers and projections to the board during its meeting. (A) 
 
Pages 56-57 
 

 
8.4  Approval of Classified Pay Increases:  
 
Kevin Cole, Jessie Foister, Shane Holtzman, and John Wyrick have met over the past week to 
discuss a variety of scenarios for classified employees, bus drivers, and their pay rates. 
Recommendations for a pay increase for classified employees and bus drivers will be 
discussed during this time. Jessie will ask the board to consider classified and bus drivers’ 
pay raises during this time. 
 
Please contact Jessie, Kevin, Shane, or myself if you have any questions. (A) 
 
 

7



 
 
 
 
8.5  Approval of Administrative Pay Increases:  
 
Kevin Cole, Jessie Foister, Shane Holtzman, and John Wyrick have met over the past week to 
discuss a variety of scenarios for our building-level administrators and their rate of pay. Jessie 
will provide a recommendation for the Assistant Superintendent and building-level 
administration at this time. (A) 
 
8.6  Capital Outlay Purchases: 
 
Our transportation and maintenance departments are asking the board to allow the 
Superintendent of Schools to purchase and/or consider the following item(s) at the current 
time:  
 

§ Purchase (1) 60 +(1) Passenger Handicap Bus (1- used):  
o The board will receive the information during the meeting.   

 
 
The administration respectfully recommends that the Board of Education give final approval 
for the purchase of the agreed-upon item(s) as presented.  (A)  

 
 

9.  Executive Session- 
 
 9.1  For non-elected personnel under KOMA.  
 

Madam President, I move we go into executive session to discuss an individual employee’s 
performance under the exception under KOMA, and the open meeting will resume in the 
board room at _________________p.m. 

 
 
10. Board Member Comments- 
 
 Individual board members are encouraged to share stories of success and opportunities 
 for growth at this time.  
 

      11.  Adjournment- 
  

Motion to adjourn the meeting. Next Regular Meeting: October 14, 2024, at Edna Grade 
School, Edna, Kansas 67342. 

8



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 506 

Altamont, KS  67330 
 

Curran Administrative Office       August 12, 2024   7:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: 
Justin Bebb 
Greg Bogner 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
Absent Board Members: 
None 
 
Others Present: 
John Wyrick, Supt. 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk 
Isabelle Redford, Communications Director 
Jim Zaleski, Economic Development Director 
 

1. Jessie Foister called the meeting to order.  Rich Falkenstien opened with prayer. 
 

2. Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to approve the printed agenda as presented. 
 Greg Bogner seconded the motion.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 

3. Consent Agenda 
  Kevin Cole made the motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. 
  Rich Falkenstien seconded the motion.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 

4. Recognition/Communications 
 None 
 

5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments. 
 None 
 
 

 
 
 
 

9



 

 

6. Reports 
6.1 Superintendent Report 

Dr. Wyrick reported enrollment was last week and went well.  Dr. Wyrick 
stated Tamara Lindholm with essdack met with the 506 Administration Team 
this morning to begin the Inspired Leadership Course.  Dr. Wyrick stated 
this is a 3 Year Program and Tamara Lindholm will provide the Leadership Coaching  
to all 506 Employees.  Dr. Wyrick stated Tamara Lindholm will be our speaker 
this Friday at Inservice and everyone is welcome to attend. 
 

6.2 Administrative Report 
None at this time 
 

6.3 KASB/Legislative 
Kevin Cole reported the Fall KASB Session is in November.  Mr. Cole stated 
LCHS sent in proposal to present at the KASB Convention in November. 

                     Mr. Cole stated the next meeting is this Saturday and vouchers are on agenda. 
 

6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 
Kevin Cole stated the Interlocal finished up Negotiations for the year and the next  
Board Meeting will be at the new Highland Location in Columbus.  
 

7.  Discussion Items 
 7.1 Dr. Wyrick reviewed the 2023-2024 State Assessment results and will utilize the  
        information as we prepare the 2024-2025 Budget. 
 
 7.2 Dr. Wyrick reviewed the Budget Update with the Board Members. 
 
 7.3 Jessie Foister stated the Board Members need to complete the Superintendent 
        Evaluation that Jake Knaup will email out in the next couple of weeks.   
        Mrs. Foister stated the Evaluations will be discussed in an Executive Session at 
        the September Board Meeting.   
 

8. Action Items 
8.1 Jim Zaleski presented the Neighborhood Revitalization Resolution with the Board. 

Kevin Cole made the motion to approved the Neighborhood Revitalization 
Resolution as presented.  Justin Bebb seconded the motion.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 

9. Board Member Comments 
 
Rich Falkenstien stated the new Inspired Leadership Course sounds great for our 
District and we all need to invest in the program.  Mr. Falkenstien stated he is excited 
for our District as a whole to work together and grow. 
 

 

10



 

 

 
Brian Harlow stated he appreciates all our different political beliefs and that we can still  
come together as one and make the best decisions for our District.  Mr. Harlow stated 
the Grants and Tax Abatement Programs are great for our School District.  Mr. Harlow 
thanked all those Advocating for our District.   
 
Justin Bebb thanked all the staff that worked throughout the summer.  Mr. Bebb stated 
the district looks fantastic and a lot of hard work was put in by our staff this summer. 
Mr. Bebb thanked all the Board Members for all their different views and happy we are 
a good team.   
 
Greg Bogner thanked the everyone in the district for the great team work. 
 
Dr. Kolette Smith stated she loves and enjoys coming to all the Board Meetings.  Dr. 
Smith stated she loves how our Board respects each other and get along so well. 
 
Kevin Cole thanked the Admin Team, Maintenance, Custodians, Technology Team and 
Cooks for all their summer work.  Mr. Cole stated the district looks fabulous.  Mr. Cole 
wishes everyone a great year and hope God protects us all.  Mr. Cole stated with all our  
differences its nice for the end of the day our decisions are what is best for each and 
every student.   
 
Jessie Foister stated USD 506 does have the best school district in the area and we all 
work hard to keep it the best.   
 

 
10. Adjournment 

Justin Bebb made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Brian Harlow seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried 7-0.  The meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.  The next regular 
Board Meeting will be September 9, 2024 at Curran Administrative Office. 
 
 

11



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Supplemental Coaching/Activity, Certified and Classified Work Agreement  
Date:   September 9, 2024 
 
 
 
Supplemental Work Agreement: 
 
Quiency Jones—Assistant Junior High Football Coach @ USD 506   Effective: 09-09-2024 

 
Certified Work Agreement: 
 
None at this time     
 

Classified Work Agreement:  
 
Zoey Davis—Substitute Custodian @ USD 506     Effective: 09-09-2024 
Beverly Goedeke—Laundry Attendant @ USD 506    Effective: 09-09-2024 
Maddalyn Heit—Paraprofessional @ Mound Valley Grade School   Effective: 09-09-2024 
Quiency Jones—Assistant Junior High Football Coach @ USD 506   Effective: 09-09-2024 
Addi Lacey—Paraprofessional @ Mound Valley Grade School    Effective: 09-09-2024 
Kelsie Reynolds—Substitute Custodian @ USD 506     Effective: 09-09-2024 
Elizabeth Shoulders—Substitute Cook @ USD 506     Effective: 09-09-2024 
Connie Surridge—Substitute Suburban Driver @ USD 506     Effective: 09-09-2024 
Heather VanDegrift—Paraprofessional @ Mound Valley Grade School  Effective: 09-09-2024 
Jamie Whim—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School    Effective: 09-09-2024 
 
 
Transfers: 
 
None at this time 
 
 

12



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Classified/Certified/Supplemental Employment Report 
Date:   September 9, 2024 
 
 
Retiree(s) 
 
None at this time  
 
    
Resignations 
 
None at this time  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13



14



15



Bartlett Grade School

Board Report August 2024

Goal #1 (Relevance): USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement
in academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities. Staff and
administration will provide opportunities for students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning.

● Several teachers have worked throughout the summer and continued their
education in preparation for the upcoming year.

Goal #2 (Rigor): USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning
experiences, and educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally
challenging.

● We have been planning for this school year, and I have attended administration
meetings to discuss instruction and building leadership focal points.

● The administration has worked as a team to address specific PD items to ensure
we provide relevant PD for the teachers.

Goal #3 (Relationships): USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and
parental involvement in promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth.

● All teachers have been informed of pertinent information and their Professional
Development schedule for the next year.

● We are excited to offer childcare in the afternoons for our preschool students. We
are expecting 6-8 of our PK kids to use this service each day.

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture): USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community
partnerships.

● Faith Winters, Hilary Byrd, and Kambriegh Daniels generously donated
school supplies for our families. It was great to have them set up a table for
enrollment. Their commitment to service is exceptional. (See Picture)

● The custodial crew has worked hard this summer and the building looks
great. Maintenance has also been busy replacing the carpet in a classroom
and updating the plumbing in our gym restrooms. This project will be
wrapped up soon. (See pictures)

Goal #5 (Results): USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication.

● We have been communicating important information with parents via Facebook
or Bright Arrow.

● We will have accurate information from enrollment once all new students and
families are entered into PowerSchool. I look forward to the largest kindergarten
class at BGS in several years.

16



17



Bartlett Grade School
Board Report September 2024

Goal #1 (Relevance): USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in academics, College
and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities. Staff and administration will provide opportunities that allow students
to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning.

● Professional Development topics for the teachers included curriculum maps,
common assessments, technology, and brain development. The teachers
enjoyed the opportunity to choose which sessions they attended outside of the
required ones.

● Teachers are working hard at the building level to ensure routines and
procedures are in place to help guide a great school year.

Goal #2 (Rigor): USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and educational
expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging.

● The school year has gotten off to a great start. Students and staff are highly
motivated and the energy in the building is positive.

Goal #3 (Relationships): USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental involvement in
promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth.

● We are planning our first Site Council meeting which will be held on 9/17 at
5:30. We will look at our building goals, school growth, and other local
student data.

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture): USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community partnerships.

● We continue to utilize Facebook as our social media platform. Check it out for
some great insights.

● We are already planning family nights in the fall and spring as a way to better
engage with families. We hope to add to these nights and create events that will
engage the community as well.

Goal #5 (Results): USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication.

● The office sends home monthly newsletters and calendars. Teachers also send
home a newsletter specific to their class each month. These are used to
communicate what is going on in the building and also to help give parents ideas
of things they can do at home to help their children be successful at school.

18



Bartlett Braves “Excellence Takes Desire”
September 2024

A Note from the Principal
The building is buzzing and learning

is in the air. It is an awesome feeling to
have kids back in the building and to
have the opportunity to watch them
grow and achieve. When I spoke with
the kids on the first day of school I
stressed the word integrity. This is a
word I will use often because it speaks
to who we are as a person. We
understand academics are important
but a huge part of our job is to help your
children learn life lessons and to help
you teach them how to work with others.
Sometimes these lessons will be hard to
learn, but we will continue to forge
ahead. Thanks for trusting us to help
you raise great children.

Social Media
Check us out on social media.
Facebook - Bartlett Elementary School
Please use this platform to help you stay
informed. However, this is not the place to
contact us. Please contact us by calling or
emailing the school.

Email - spallison@usd506.org
lnoble@usd506.org

Phone - 620-226-3414

Junior High Sports
REMINDER - The gate will be $3 for

adults and $2 for kids. We are excited to
kick off the year with some great Volleyball
and Football.

Support Your Child’s Learning
Please communicate regularly with the

school. If you have any questions visit with
the teacher. The teachers are here to work
with you to see that your child succeeds.

Support your child’s teacher. Work with
the teacher to find solutions. If you have
questions please ask because we want
open communication from home to school
during the school day.

Be proud of your child’s work. They will
remember when you got excited about their
learning. As a father, there is no greater joy
than seeing my daughter get excited about
something new she has learned.

As we start a new year we often need
reminders of things that we haven’t had to
do all summer. Riding the bus is not any
different. The driver should focus on the
road and not have to worry about what your
child is doing behind him. The bus is an
extension of the classroom and will be
treated the same, with consequences, and
even loss of privileges if needed. The
drivers are providing all of us a great service
so please remind your child that it is
important to act responsibly on the bus.

USD 506 Mission: USD 506 Vision:
Educate every student every day! Meet the needs of every child!

19

mailto:spallison@usd506.org
mailto:lnoble@usd506.org


20



Board Meeting Report for Edna
September 9, 2024

Tim Traxson
● Educational Leadership

1. Started my walk-throughs with all certified staff. Teachers and students have
had a great start to the school year.

2. Started meeting with teachers to go over their goals for the year.
3. Attended our District Admin. Meeting in August and September
4. Held our September Staff Meetings - Attached is my agenda.
5. Taking part in the INslired Leadership training offered to our admin team.

Helping me recognize and eliminate barriers in the way of my growth as a
principal and home.

● Building Management
1. Daily operations have been running very smoothly. Students and staff are

doing a great job of being safe and considerate of each other. All the planning
and prep time has allowed us to start as smoothly as we could have hoped for.

2. Building looks great – Custodial staff has done a great job!
3. Safety Month is September. We practiced our evacuation routes and

procedures for each of the following drills: (Provided some pics)
a) Fire, Tornado, Bus Evacuation, Crisis – Off Site Reunification, Crisis –

Lock Down (Intruders outside/inside building), Crisis – Shelter in Place.
4. Current Enrollment Numbers are:

Edna – 178
Pre-school - 19
Kindergarten- 16
First - 23
Second - 18
Third - 15
Fourth - 17
Fifth - 18
Sixth - 16
Seventh - 22
Eighth - 15
Total 179

5. Have been working with Title and Sp. Ed. in developing schedules for our
classroom aides and teachers to meet our Tier II and Tier III needs. Tiered
instruction is in place and taking place.

6. Set in on a Sped Para interview and have offered the position to the individual.
7. I have attached my September CATS Newsletter.

● Activities
1. We had a successful “Back to School Night.” This year our teachers did a “Come

and Go”. We had a great turnout of parents, we met 95% of our parents and
enjoyed the evening. We opened the doors from 5:50 to 7:00 on August 20th.

2. 8th Grade is doing their annual Fundraiser with “Blue and Gold”. If anyone
would like any Blue and Gold products, please get a hold of Angela Voelzke and
email and she will take care of you.

3. Volleyball and Football play has started! We have 18 girls out for volleyball and
we have 4 boys out for football. Football games started Sept. 5th with Galena
@ LC and ALL Volleyball teams start tonight.

Habits of the Mind for September: Show in your lesson plan where you have

implemented activities toward the weekly habits. (Put in your mailbox)

● # 1 Persisting

● # 2 Managing Impulsivity

21



Edna Staff Meeting
September 2024

Agenda
7:40 to 8:00

Staff Meetings are designed for staff members to have the opportunity to learn, review, and make
decisions on a variety of learning topics. i.e.- Building Management, Noteworthy Items, SIT,
Student Activities/Incentive programs, PTO activities, Instructional, Curriculum and Data. Please
meet in the STEAM Room on Friday, August 30th, at 7:40 am.

Staff Members: Pre. K- Michelle Gregory K- Shelly Warren

1- Becky Wiley 2- Ashley McCoy 3- Sarah Allison

4- Stephanie Moore 5- Alyson Heflin 6- Therese Foster

7- Deena Carrico 8- Angela Voelzke Sp. Ed. - Judy Taylor

Music- Cindy Rucker PE – Richard Pierce Band – Lora Finley

Learning Topic:

1. Please make sure we are posting and stating daily objectives: Ex:

Today we will…

2. Lesson Plans: Done Friday before going home (leave on desktop)

3. Monthly PLC Team Meeting Agenda

a. September PLC (week of September 16th) – PLC Notes 2024 – Make

sure you document attendance!!

b. Edna At-Risk Tracker - Discussion (Share Sample)

c. Special-Education-and-Title-Services - Best-Practices

d. USD 506 receives a little over 2 million dollars in K-12 At-Risk

Funding

e. Process and Practice in place for FY25

i. Look at Evidence-based Best Practices

ii. Look at ‘What is an At-Risk Student”

iii. Know who are your At-Risk Students

Agenda

1. District Vision and Mission Review – “Keep in front of us all the time.”

2. School/Student Safety Discussion

a. SOC concerns – Please share with staff.

b. Recess – Keep phone in hand!

c. Fire/Crisis/Reunification/Bus Evacuation – Tuesday Sept 3rd @ 8:30 am

d. Tornado – Tuesday Sept. 3rd @ 10:15 am

a. Armed Intruder – ALICE (Make sure you have it covered before

9/24/24

b. Will do the actual drill on Tuesday Sept. 24th

● Evacuation – Know our rallying point and practice getting

there

● Lockdown – Barricading – actually doing this, so students can

see what it looks like.

● Counter – practice this with your kids

● Exiting through window and building

22



3. Staff Reminders:

a. Remember to contribute the Staff Fund - $10.00

b. Annual Training - Needs to be completed by Tuesday next week

c. I still need a certified staff member to be on the Strategic Planning

Committee. First meeting Friday Oct. 11th

d. Have you sent me your class schedule for this year?

e. Be deciding on your chili supper basket themes

f. Look over samples for T-Shirt sells

4. Title Reminders:

a. Start T2 Interventions on Tuesday 9/3/24

b. Fall Benchmark Testing – 16th through 27th

5. Grandparents Day:

a. Individual Class can do special invites for grandparents

i. Grandparents Day - October 4th @ 2:00 pm (?)

ii. Short program in gym (K-2), (3-5), and (6-8)

1. Patriotic Theme

2. Cookies and bottled water as they leave the gym (?)

3. Go to Classrooms and receive cards, ect...

4. Grandparents will sit in chairs? Kids will in bleachers

(west side)

6. September Reminders!

a. Sending September CATS and Class Newsletters home Today!!

b. Evaluation: Have goals/self evals completed and visit with me this

month!! We can start meeting next week.

c. STEAM Lab:

i. Schedule – Everyone has a time slot each week!!

ii. STEAM Supplies need to be put up and organized!

d. Dental Cleanings – Wednesday September 4th

i. Science Lab or STEAM Lab

e. Site Council Meeting Tuesday 9/10/24 @ 6:00 pm

i. New Staff Member – Becky Wiley and Amanda Bryan

f. LC Football team read to (K-3) students – 9/27 @ 2:00 pm

g. School Pictures – Wednesday Sept. 18th

h. Student of the month. Due Friday September 27th

i. (3-5) Old Iron Days Trip, Thursday, Sept. 26th

j. Spelling Bee Dates:

i. Building - Wednesday Sept. 18th @ 1:30 pm

ii. County - Wednesday Sept.. 25th @ 1:15 pm

Habits of the Mind for September: Show in your lesson plan where you have

implemented activities toward the weekly habits. (Put in your mailbox)

● # 1 Persisting

● # 2 Managing Impulsivity

23



24



25



26



27



September C.A.T.S.
September 1, 2024

“Welcome Back”
I want to welcome everyone back to school
and offer a special welcome to this year’s
Pre-K and kindergarten class and the
thirteen new students here at Edna. We are
very excited about the new school year and
all the opportunities that lie ahead. We have
had a great start and look forward to working
with each of you during the school year.

Attendance Matters
Facts for Parents

Being in school every day, on time, puts
students of all ages on the road to success.
Elementary school attendance is especially
crucial because the foundation for success
is built during these important years.

● Absenteeism in Kindergarten is
associated with negative outcomes
in 1st grade, as well as in later years.

● Chronic absenteeism is missing at
least 10% of the school year. For
us, that is 2 or more days a month
which is roughly 16 school days.

● Only 17% of students who were
chronically absent in kindergarten
and 1st grade have shown to be able
to read proficiently by 3rd grade.

● By 6th grade, chronic absenteeism is
the leading indicator a student will
drop out of high school.

● Students with good attendance
receive 25% more reading
instruction than chronically absent
students.

● Parents make a difference!
● When parents communicate to their

children that attendance is
important, their absenteeism rate is
about 7%.

● When parents don’t communicate
to their children that attendance is
important, their absenteeism rate
nearly doubles! 13%

New Staff
We have two new faces here at Edna this
year. Emma Steelman (Sped. Teacher) and
Lora Finley (Band Teacher). Please give a
warm Edna welcome to our new staff
members when you see them.

September is “Safety Month”
During the month of September, we will be
reviewing all our different crisis drills in case
of an emergency.

Spelling Bee Reminder
We have our Building Spelling Bee
scheduled for Wednesday September 18th.
We will start at 1:30 pm. The winner of our
building bee will participate in the county
bee on Wednesday September 25th.

Dental Screenings and Fluoride
Treatments Scheduled

● Thursday Sept. 4th

School Picture Day Reminder
Get those haircuts, pick out that special
outfit, put on your best smile and get ready
for school pictures. The photographer will
be at Edna Elementary SchoolWednesday,
September 18th. Please pass the word
that all students take pictures. All
parents will receive proofs to view before
they order. Pre school pictures will also be
taken on this day. The photographer will
guarantee your satisfaction. If not
satisfied for any reason, they will retake
them.

Site Council Meeting Scheduled
Our first Site Council Meeting for this year is
scheduled for Tuesday September 10th. We
will begin at 6:00 pm in the STEAM Lab.
Look forward to seeing everyone.

Parent/Teacher Conference
Reminder

Conferences this year are on Tuesday,
October 8th from 3:30 to 7:30 and
Thursday, October 10th from 3:30 to 7:00
p.m. Your teachers will be sending a
sign-up form home for your conference
time. We look forward to visiting with each
of you.

28



Board of Education Meeting

September 9th , 2024

Building Management

The new school year has started great at Meadow View. Our teachers and students
have come back ready to teach and learn. The students and staff really appreciate
the building enhancements that you have provided over the summer. Goal 2.1.3
Rigor-Increase teacher development.

Each year in September, the week after Labor Day, we practice fire drills, tornado
and lock-down drills, shelter in place, bus evacuation and off-site evacuation drills.
We communicated to our parents that these drills would take place. Goal 5.1.4
Communication

Our ECHO (after school) program has started, so far, we have 130 students
attending. This year we are including K-8th grade. Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning
experience

Mr. Peak is doing a tremendous job as our Ass’t Principal, he is making a great
impact on our students and has been a great asset to our teachers. Goal 5.1.4
Communication

Educational Leadership

I met with our staff on August 19th, to conduct our teacher in-service, topics included
procedures, expectations of staff, common core implementation, assessments, tiered
instruction, KEEP Evaluation, district goals and building goals. Goal 2.1.3 Rigor-Increase
teacher development.

I have been in every teacher’s room several times and have begun my walk-through
observations. We have 5 new staff members at Meadow View this year. Hailey Mills is our
preschool teacher at GAE, Madison Cole is teaching 6th grade and Kim Smith, Josh Ghering
and Ashley Koger are all new Jr. High teachers. They are all doing great. Goal 2.1.3 Rigor-Increase
teacher development.

Noteworthy Items

Our enrollment stands today at 374.

We have 14 players out for football and 27 girls out for volleyball.

We had a great back to school night, on Tuesday August 20th. We had over 95% of
our students and parents participate. Goal 5.1.4 Communication

Our first Site Council meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 10th, at 5:30 in the
Meadow View library. After our first meeting I will send you officers names and
positions for this school year. Goal 5.1.4 Communication

29



Pics:

This year at Meadow View, the Jr. High is offering several electives! Throughout the
year, students will get to choose between cooking, art, fitness/health, military battles,
silent reading, Big Falcon/Little Falcon, yearbook, Algebra, and Literature.

We appreciate CST storage for providing the snow cones, which our students and
staff thoroughly enjoyed today! Thank you CST!

From Mother, to Daughter, to Granddaughter, three generations of Kansas educators
agree on what makes a great teacher. Meadow View is proud to be a part of this
milestone in history. Congratulations Mrs. Wilkerson, Mrs. Cole and Miss Cole!

30



Mr. Rourk’s 7th grade girls PE class playing 9 square.

Today we spent the morning at Meadow View, and got to see all of our amazing
Falcon Family!

31



Mound	Valley	Grade	School	
Administrative	Report	

September	2024	
Building	Management	

• I	have	sent	out	weekly	announcement	using	Bright	Arrow.		Also,	I	have	sent	out	our	
monthly	newsletter	and	Facebook	announcements.			

• We	have	reviewed	and	practiced	our	safety	drills	(tornado,	Fire,	intruder,	bus	
evacuation,	off	site	location,	shelter	in	place)	during	the	week	of	Sept.	3-5th.		We	feel	that	
practicing	these	drills	staff	and	students	will	be	prepared	for	emergencies	that	might	
occur.			

• Our	Crisis	building	team	will	meet	next	week	to	discuss	and	review	our	drills.		We	will	
make	any	changes	that	may	be	needed.		

Educational	Leadership	
• Our	Admin	team	has	been	participating	in	the	Inspired	Leadership	training.		We	had	a	

zoom	meeting	this	week	to	discuss	positive	leadership	strategies.		
• Kansas	DCF	selected	Mound	Valley	Grade	School	to	receive	a	huge	amount	of	donated	

school	supplies	to	help	out	our	families.		We	are	very	thankful	for	their	generosity!	
• We	started	EnCore,	our	afterschool	program,	last	week.		We	have	65	Kindergarten	-8th	

grade	students	attending.	Our	students	will	participate	in	tutoring,	snacks,	recess,	SEL	
activities	and	STEM	activities.		4H	Extension	will	be	working	with	our	students	weekly.		
4H	Extension	will	be	providing	activities	for	robotics	and	cooking	activities.		We	are	very	
excited	for	this	opportunity.	

• I	attended	the	weekly	Greenbush	Leadership	and	Curriculum	zoom	meeting.		These	
meetings	provide	up	to	date	information	and	resources	for	school	related	issues.		This	
has	been	a	helpful	resource.		This	week	I	learned	about	a	new	math	curriculum	
standards	resource	that	will	be	a	very	helpful	resource	for	our	teachers.	

• Our	teachers	will	start	their	PLC	meetings	this	month.		Teachers	will	meet	with	their	
teams	to	discuss	a	variety	of	topics	from	working	with	data	to	sharing	ideas	about	
researched	based	strategies.			

• We	will	begin	our	Fastbridge	Assessments	next	week.		After	the	assessment,	the	teachers	
will	meet	with	Michelle	Conway,	our	title	teacher,	to	review	their	students’	scores	and	
needs	and	make	the	necessary	adjustments	for	interventions.		During	these	meetings,	
they	will	decide	on	which	resources	to	use,	how	to	document	their	progress	monitoring,	
and	look	at	student	group	size.	Teachers	will	review	a	variety	of	reports	and	learn	more	
about	how	to	understand	and	use	the	data.		

• I	am	enrolled	in	the	Greenbush	Letrs	training.		This	is	a	two-year	training	and	is	required	
to	recertify	my	teaching	license.		The	training	will	teach	participants	how	to	teach	the	
science	of	reading.		

• We	held	our	Back	to	School	Night	on	Aug.	27th	.		Teachers	shared	their	classroom	
expectations,	curriculum	and	schedules.		Our	cheer	and	volleyball	coaches	held	their	
athletic	parent	meeting.		During	this	meeting,	our	coaches	shared	their	expectations	to	
be	a	student	athlete.		Michelle	Conway,	our	title	teacher,	shared	reading	information	
with	our	parents.		Students	were	able	to	participate	in	a	building	scavenger	hunt.	This	
was	a	great	way	for	parents	and	students	to	see	the	whole	building	and	meet	more	staff.		
Our	cooks	handed	out	ice	cream	to	our	parents	and	students.		It	was	awesome	seeing	
our	parents	and	students	walking	the	halls.		We	had	a	great	turnout!			

• I	will	meet	with	our	teachers	and	begin	the	yearly	evaluation	process.		Teachers	will	
complete	a	self-assessment	and	choose	goals	to	work	towards	this	year.		We	will	discuss	
how	they	plan	to	meet	the	goals	and	schedule	observations.		I	will	start	my	yearly	
evaluation	process	too.		I	will	complete	a	self-evaluation	and	select	my	own	goals.		

• I	have	been	observing	classrooms,	visiting	with	students,	and	watching	teachers	build	
relationships	with	students.		Students	seem	excited	to	be	back	in	school	and	interacting	
with	their	classmates	and	friends.	

32



• Several	of	our	Pre-School	and	Kindergarten	parents	have	completed	the	ASQ	and	ASQ	SE	
survey.		This	developmental/social	and	emotional	survey	is	required	by	the	State.		I	have	
sent	out	reminders	to	our	parents	who	have	not	yet	completed	the	ASQ.	

• We	have	had	two	PTO	meetings	and	are	in	the	process	of	planning	our	Chili	Super.		
• Our	current	enrollment	is	136.	

Activities	
• Our	first	day	of	school	was	exciting	and	we	had	a	bubble	parade	outside!		We	had	several	

parents	attend	and	show	their	support	for	our	students,	school,	and	staff.			
• We	will	have	our	first	football	game	this	week.			
• Volleyball	practice	has	begun	and	matches	start	next	week.		Athletes	have	been	

practicing	hard.			
	
	
Respectfully,	
	
	
Melissa	Green	

	
	

Boy, oh boy, did we fill the love yesterday! Thank you CST Storage for sending the sno cone 
truck to us! What a FUN treat! As you can see by the faces, we REALLY enjoyed the surprise! 

 
 
	
	
A HUGEEE THANK YOU to Kansas DCF for purchasing the majority of our student's school 
supplies this year! We are SO grateful for it all! As you can see, there were lots of happy 
teachers, and what you can't see, was lots of happy parents for cutting out many supplies off their 
child's list! 

	

33



	
	
Students building with legos during our after school program! 

	
	
Mrs. Agosto-O’Brien challenged 4th grade to a flop ball challenge. Macey was the last 4th grader standing! 

 
 

34



September	2024	

_______________________________________________________________
Important	Dates:	
2	 No	School-Labor	Day		
3	 6:00	PTO	meeting	in	the	cafeteria	
4	 7:00	instrumental	rental	night	@	LC	

cafeteria	
3-6	 Safety	Week	
5	 JH	FB	vs	Galena	at	LC	5:00	
9	 3:00	VB	@	Edna	
10	 Dental	Screenings	
11	 4:00	Jr.	High	VB	@	Thayer	
12	 Jr.	High	FB	@	Indy	5:00;3:00	VB	@	St.	

Pats	
16	 3:00	VB	at	MVal	vs	BGS/Altoona	
17	 Picture	Day,	6:00	Site	Council	

meeting	at	MVal	library	
18	 Spelling	Bee	@	9:00	
19	 5:00	MVal	JH	FB	at	Chanute/Cheer	@	

5:00	
23	 4:00	JH	VB	at	Oswego		
25	 1:15	Labette	County	Spelling	Bee	at	

Oswego	
26	 4:00	JH	VB	at	MVal	vs.	Coffeyville	
30	 4:00	JH	VB	at	St.	Pats	
(This	calendar	is	subject	to	change.		Please	check	the	
Mound	Valley	calendar	on	the	district	website	for	changes	
and	updates	at	usd506.org		Click	on	the	Calendar	button,	
then	choose	the	Mound	Valley	calendar.		You	may	have	to	
choose	the	current	month	to	update	the	calendar.)	
	

	
Welcome	Back	to	School	Mustang	Families!			

• A	Note	from	the	Principal-	
Dear	Families,	
We	are	off	to	an	awesome	start!		It	
has	been	exciting	having	our	students	
back	in	the	building	after	summer	
break.		I	hope	all	of	our	families	had	a	
restful	summer	and	enjoyed	time	
with	family	and	friends.		The	teachers	
and	students	are	busy	learning	new	

procedures,	curriculum	and	most	of	
all	building	relationships	by	getting	to	
know	each	other.		I’m	confident	we	
will	have	another	successful	school	
year.		Thank	you	for	your	support	in	
making	Mound	Valley	a	positive	and	
successful	learning	environment.			
Together	in	Education,	
Melissa	Green	

	
• Safety	Week	

We	will	have	our	safety	week	during	the	
week	of	Sept.	3-7th.		We	will	be	reviewing	
and	practicing	our	fire,	tornado	
lockdown-intruder	drills.		We	will	also	
practice	the	bus	evacuation	and	off-site	
location	drills.		
		

• New	Staff	
Lorenzo	Kapner	is	our	new	night	
custodian.		Bethany	Dusher,	Addi	Lacey,	
and	Maddalyn	Heit	are	our	new	
Paraeducators.			Be	sure	to	welcome	them	
to	our	Mustang	Family!	
	

• Immunizations	
All	required	immunizations	are	due	on	
Sept.	29.		Any	student	who	does	not	have	
the	required	shots	by	then	will	be	sent	
home	beginning	on	Oct.	3.		Letters	have	
been	sent	home	over	the	past	few	months	
informing	parents	of	the	needed	
immunizations.		

	
• Enrollment	

Our	total	Enrollment	for	Prek-8th	grade	
was	136	on	the	first	day	of	school.		Below	
is	the	total	for	each	grade:	

	 Prek-13	 	 	 K-14	
	 1st-11	 	 	 2nd-12	
	 3rd-18	 	 	 4th-15	
	 5th-15	 	 	 6th-16	
	 7th-13	 	 	 8th-	9	
	

35



 
	

• Athletics	
I	want	to	encourage	you	to	come	support	
our	student	athletes	at	football,	cheer	and	
volleyball	games.	Our	students	work	very	
hard	and	appreciate	it	when	they	see	so	
many	Mustang	supporters	cheering	for	
them	at	their	events.			
The	following	students	are	participating	
in	Football:	Riggin	Ross,	Jordan	Essig,	
Caullaunt	Reed,	Chester	Phillips.	
The	following	students	are	playing	
Volleyball:	Emma	Easley,	Makayla	Jones,	
Keirsten	Reed,	Marleigh	Spencer,	
Savannah	Shaw,	Teagan	Shaw,	Madison	
Blackburn,	Jeralyn	Phillips,	Ashley	Collins,	
Payton	Burke,	Kambriegh	Daniels,	
Summer	Dunsing,	and	Evelyn	Ibbetson.	
The	following	students	are	Mustang	
cheerleaders:	Kambriegh	Daniels,	
Summer	Dunsing,	Jeralyn	Phillips,	
Maddison	Blackburn,	Evelyn	Ibbetson.	
	

• PowerSchool	
Be	sure	to	take	advantage	of	PowerSchool	
to	find	information	about	your	child’s	
grades,	lunches,	attendance,	and	much	
more.		Please	call	the	school	if	you	need	
your	password.	
	

• Safety	Week	
During	the	week	of	Sept.	5-8th,	we	will	be	
practicing	our	school	safety	drills-	
Tornado,	Fire,	lock	down,	bus	evacuation,	
off	site	location,	shelter	in	place.	We	feel	
by	practicing	these	drills	students	will	be	
prepared	for	any	emergencies	that	might	
come.		Be	sure	to	ask	your	child	about	the	
drills	and	why	we	practice	them!	

	

	
• School	Wide	email		

Once	a	week,	we	send	out	an	email	with	
information	about	upcoming	events	and	
school	highlights.	If	you	would	like	to	be	
added	to	the	email	list,	please	contact	the	
school	office.	

	

	
• PTO	Information	

PTO	is	in	full	swing	preparing	for	this	
year’s	activities.	I	want	to	invite	you	join	
our	PTO	and	Site	Council.	These	
committees	are	an	important	part	of	
being	a	Premier	School.	A	big	thank-you	
goes	to	our	PTO	for	supporting	our	
students	and	staff	throughout	the	year.	
Please	plan	on	attending	our	next	PTO	
meeting	on	Sept.	3	at	6:00-7:00.			

• Staff	Trainings-	
All	staff	have	been	trained	on	Suicide	
prevention.	

• Items	to	Collect		
Be	sure	to	use	the	online	Box	Top	app	to	scan	
your	store	receipts.		We	are	collecting	pop	can	
tabs.		
• How	to	find	out	what	is	going	on	at	

the	Valley!	

	
	

@MVGSMustangs	
	

	
@moundvalleygs	

	

	
	 Phone:	620-423-2230	

http://www.usd506.org/vnews/display.v
/SEC/Mound%20Valley%20Grade%20Sc
hool	

	

36

https://twitter.com/MVGSMustangs
https://www.facebook.com/moundvalleygs/?eid=ARAGg00Vrq12BBltfbNEhku1w_WwhHyuV125wziPh-LyP-hY-2uqHhYiWTbBGig36uPdlh95NBCNWsNU


RESOLUTION FOR REVENUE-NEUTRAL TAX RATE 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05 

A resolution expressing the property taxation policy of USD 506 Labette County 
Public Schools with respect to exceeding the Revenue Neutral Tax Rate for 

financing the annual budget for 2024-2025 

Whereas, 2022 HB 2239 amending K.SA. 79-2988 provides that a levy of property taxes to finance the 
2024-2025 budget of USD 506 exceeds the Revenue Neutral Tax Rate to finance the 2024-2025 budget 
of USD 506, be authorized by a resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by USD 506 that the 2024-2025 budget with a levy of property 
taxes exceeding the Revenue Neutral Tax Rates calculated for 2024-2025, as adjusted pursuant to 2022 
HB 2239 amending K.S.A. 79-2988 is hereby adopted.   

Adopted this 9th day of September 2024 by USD 506 Labette County in Labette County, Kansas. 

_______________________________ __________________________________ 
Board Clerk Board President 

Vote 

Board Member Name Yes No 

Justin Bebb 

Greg Bogner 

Jessie Foister 

Kolette Smith 

Brain Harlow 

Kevin Cole 

Rich Falkenstien 

37



Unified School District No. 506, Labette County, Kansas. 

RESOLUTION 
Be It Resolved that: 

The above-named school board shall be authorized to make a Local Option Percentage in an 
amount of 32.0 percent for the 2024-2025 school year. 

CERTIFICATE 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the board of education of 

Unified School District No. 506, Labette County, Kansas, on the 9th day of September, 2024. 

_______________________________
Clerk of the Board of Education

38



2023-2024 State Assessments Reviews for 2024-2025 Budget Considerations

District: 506 Labette County

Based upon your schools Needs Assessment and State Assessment results, please identify the following:
     (A)  The barriers that must be overcome for each student to achieve grade level proficiency on assessments
     (B)  The budget actions that should be taken to address and remove those barriers
     (C)  The amount of time the board estimates it will take for each student to achieve grade level proficiency on the state assessments if the budget actions would be implemented.

Jessie Foister 8/12/2024

Board President Date

School Grades 
Served

(A) Barriers Related to Student 
Needs

(B)  Budget Actions (C)  Time for students to Achieve Board Rationale/Comments

Altamont Grade School PreK-8 1. Increasing levels of social emotional 
challenges presented to us at earlier ages, 
(PreK, K, 1,2)
2. High levels of poverty and free and reduced 
lunch status are on the rise 
3. More children coming to school or currently 
in school with high levels of exposure to trauma 
(ACES) 
4. Lack of appropriate Special Education 
funding for our most needy children which in 
return causes us limited support 
5. More families and students are considered to 
be At-Risk.
6. One test does not define how a student's 
academic success. 

1. Continue to allocate funding, for 
retaining highly qualified certified staff and 
classified staff. 
2. Consider allocating more funding for 
Special Education so our most needy 
children are recieving the supports that 
they need. 
3.Continue to allocate funding, at the 
current level, for programs and resources 
that identify the needs addressed 
4. Continue to build relationships without 
outside agencies and organizations that 
address the barriers and needs identified in 
this report.   

KSDE Goal for All USD's is as follows:

75% of students will achieve level 3 or 4 by 
2030. Seventy percent of jobs require 
students to obtain post-secondary 
education.

USD 506 Board of Education has decided to 
work towards KSDE's goal of 75% or more 
students obtaining level 3 or 4 on state 
assessments.

Bartlett Grade School K-8 1.        A barrier that that must be overcome 
daily is the individual social emotional needs of 
the student. This test is a snapshot of their 
knowledge and depending on their current 
circumstances that can greatly impact their 
scores.
2.        Adequate staffing of our 
paraprofessionals in order to meet intervention 
needs. Our tiered support system only works if 
we have adequate and well-trained staff. 
3.        Transient student population plays a role 
in skewed data as well. Each year we have kids 
move in and test that we have not had the 
opportunity to teach adequately.
4.        Large population of at-risk families.

 1.        Continuing to look for ways to retain 
qualified staff.
2.        Fully funded special education budget 
from the state in order meet the needs of 
all kids.
3.        Working with outside agencies to 
help with mental health issues that can 
overwhelm our students and staff. 
4.        Continuing partnerships that allow 
for counselors to work with more students 
at school. 

KSDE Goal for All USD's is as follows:

75% of students will achieve level 3 or 4 by 
2030. Seventy percent of jobs require 
students to obtain post-secondary 
education.

USD 506 Board of Education has decided to 
work towards KSDE's goal of 75% or more 
students obtaining level 3 or 4 on state 
assessments.

Edna Grade School PreK-8 1. The students’ social and emotional needs 
must be met first before academic learning is 
possible.  
2. We need to be able to hire the best and most 
qualified teachers and support staff.  It has 
been difficult to hire new staff when staff retire 
or leave for a better paying job. 
3. We have students who enroll in the middle of 
the school year with learning gaps.  It is tough 
to cover the material, provide support and be 
ready for state assessment or our benchmark 
assessment. 
4. Speical Education-We need more support for 
special education students.  These students 
have been identified with needing support.  
Special education staff need to be trained and 
supported.  
5. Absenteeism- We have a high level of 
absenteeism. Attendance needs to be a priority 
with families. 
6. Assessment- We can’t continue to measure 
success with one assessment.  
7.Adequate staffing of our paraprofessionals in 
order to meet intervention needs. Our tiered 
support system only works if we have adequate 
and well-trained staff.

1. Counsleors-We need adequate funding 
for counselors and nurses at every school to 
support the social and emotional needs of 
students and student health assessment.
2. Fully funded special education budget 
from the state in order meet the needs of 
all kids.  
3. Students enrolling in our schools with 
significant gaps in their learning.  We need 
adequate funding for teachers and staff to 
be trained and ready to support tier student 
learning.
4. Our Preschools need adequate funding 
that allows all Preschool students the 
opportunity to attend school. 
5. Continuing to look for ways to retain 
qualified staff.

KSDE Goal for All USD's is as follows:

75% of students will achieve level 3 or 4 by 
2030. Seventy percent of jobs require 
students to obtain post-secondary 
education.

USD 506 Board of Education has decided to 
work towards KSDE's goal of 75% or more 
students obtaining level 3 or 4 on state 
assessments.

Meadow View Grade School PreK-8 Meadow View does very well on the Kansas 
State Assessments, we are above the state 
average in every category every year.  We can 
still increase the # of students who reach levels 
3 and 4.  When we review the assessment 
scores each school year, we look for trends and 
needs that need to be addressed.  One of the 
barriers is making sure students take the 
assessments seriously.  We cannot give a grade 
or any incentives for the studnets to do their 
best work.  Another barrier is that 10% of our 
students taking the test had not been at our 
school for even one year, several came for 
about 3 weeks, just long enough to take the 
assessment at Our School and then transfer 
out. We did not have time to do much 
instruction, before the students take the 
assessment and the scores are recorded from 
our school.  That does not seem fair.

Fully fund K-12 schools and SPED.  Our 
special education students have been 
identified as having a learning disability.  
However they are still required to take the 
regular assessments with no 
accomodations, even though they are 
written in their IEP.  Teachers feel 
frustrated, because even if some of their 
students do their very best, a 1 or a 2 is the 
top score they can receive.  Students have 
to have such a severe disability to qualify 
for the DLM, that those are a very few.

KSDE Goal for All USD's is as follows:

75% of students will achieve level 3 or 4 by 
2030. Seventy percent of jobs require 
students to obtain post-secondary 
education.

USD 506 Board of Education has decided to 
work towards KSDE's goal of 75% or more 
students obtaining level 3 or 4 on state 
assessments.

Mound Valley Grade School PreK-8 1. Social / Emotional-The students’ social and 
emotional needs have to be met before 
achieving academic learning.  Students need 
support for self-regulation.  
2. Hire and retention- We need to be able to 
hire the best and most qualified teachers and 
support staff.  It has been difficult to hire new 
staff when staff retire or leave for a better 
paying job. 
3. Transient families- We have students who 
enroll in the middle of the school year with 
learning gaps.  It is tough to cover the material, 
provide support and be ready for state 
assessment or our benchmark assessment. 
4. Speical Education-We need more support for 
special education students.  These students 
have been identified with needing support.  
Special education staff need to be trained and 
supported.  
5. Absenteeism- We have a high level of 
absenteeism. Attendance needs to be a priority 
with families. 
6. Assessment- We can’t continue to measure 
success with one assessment.  
7. Professional Development-We need 
continued training in the science of reading and 
math.  Ongoing training and support for staff 
who work with students during tier 
interventions. 

1. Counsleors-We need adequate funding 
for counselors and nurses at every school to 
support the social and emotional needs of 
students and student health assessment.
2. Special Education-We need adequate 
funding to support special education 
students and teachers.  
3. Professional Development- We have 
students enrolling in our schools with gaps 
in their learning.  We need adequate 
funding for teachers and staff to be trained 
and ready to support tier student learning.
4. Preschool- We need adequate funding 
that allows all Preschool students the 
opportunity to attend school. 
5. Funding- We must have adequate 
funding from outside agencies to address 
these needs. 

KSDE Goal for All USD's is as follows:

75% of students will achieve level 3 or 4 by 
2030. Seventy percent of jobs require 
students to obtain post-secondary 
education.

USD 506 Board of Education has decided to 
work towards KSDE's goal of 75% or more 
students obtaining level 3 or 4 on state 
assessments.

Labette County High School 9-12 1.Employing and retaining teachers highly 
trained in their specific content area at the 
secondary level.
2.Addressing that a specific score does not 
define “successful” at the secondary level.
3.Family economic barriers that directly impact 
the exposure our students have to higher level 
concepts, discussions and ways of thinking. 
4.Drug and alcohol addiction along with a 
dysfunctional family setting, keep our students 
under constant high stress mode, directly 
impacting their functional ability to learn.

1.Keep funding focused on retaining 
qualified educators
2.Increase opportunity by funding 
education beyond the classrooms and 
doors, such as
Trips, concerts and museums.
3.If funding would allow having a 
community/family liaison for the district to 
assist in helping families improve in all and 
meet needs that they may not be aware of.
4.Maintaining relationships with all 
resources beyond the school buildings and 
supporting those that our students see as 
important.

KSDE Goal for All USD's is as follows:

75% of students will achieve level 3 or 4 by 
2030. Seventy percent of jobs require 
students to obtain post-secondary 
education.

USD 506 Board of Education has decided to 
work towards KSDE's goal of 75% or more 
students obtaining level 3 or 4 on state 
assessments.

39



40



41



42



43



ALTAMONT, KS

44



45



46



47



48



49



50



PROPOSAL
Proposal #: 29000
  
Proposal Date: 09/04/24
Customer #: CRM014013
Page: 1 of 8

      SOLD TO:        JOB LOCATION:

LABETTE COUNTY USD 506
401 S. HIGH SCHOOL ST
ALTAMONT KS 67330
 
 

LABETTE COUNTY USD 506
601 HIGH SCHOOL ST
ALTAMONT KS 67330
 
REQUESTED BY: JOHN WYRICK/ISABELLE REDFORD

Pinnacle Sign Group (HEREINAFTER CALLED THE "COMPANY") HEREBY PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL LABOR, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS 
AS SPECIFIED FOR THE COMPLETION OF:

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
  1         * QUOTE #55259

Scope of Work
Pinnacle Sign Group will survey, permit, fabricate and install the signage
detailed herein. If painting or wall repair is required, this will be added to
the scope of work and disclosed to customer for customer's approval before
proceeding.
-Electrical to be provided by others.

Sign Inventory:
Qty (1) Exterior Illuminated Channel Letter & Logo Wall Sign (East Elevation)
Qty (1) Exterior Non-Illuminated Awning Sign (Grizzly Nation)
Qty (1) Exterior Illuminated Channel Letter Wall Sign (South Elevation)
Qty (1) Exterior Illuminated Logo Cabinet Wall Sign (13'4"x 14')
Qty (1) Exterior Illuminated Logo Cabinet Wall Sign (6'8"x 7')
Qty (1) Exterior Non-Illuminated Awning Sign (Gym & Auditorium)

POINT OF CONTACT: John Wyrick
EMAIL: jwyrick@usd506.org
PHONE: 620-784-5326

SITE POINT OF CONTACT: Isabelle Redford
EMAIL: iredford@usd506.org
PHONE: 913-369-5846

1         * QUOTE #55264 $650.00 $650.00
Technical Survey
Acquire information to obtain permit and meet local city ordinance for sign
program. This may include acquiring information needed for stamped engineering,
utility locates, and other information required by the local city, county, or
state.

1         * QUOTE #55265 $0.00 $0.00
Permit Fee ***AT COST***
Pinnacle Sign Group, Inc. will purchase the necessary permit based on the local
city code mandated requirement and charge *AT COST ONLY*.

1         * QUOTE #55266 $13,515.00 $13,515.00
Exterior: Custom Channel Letter & Logo Wall Sign - East Elevation (Lighted)
Internally and halo illuminated channel letters with acrylic facing and vinyl

51



PROPOSAL
Proposal #: 29000
  
Proposal Date: 09/04/24
Customer #: CRM014013
Page: 2 of 8

overlay, standoff mounted to exterior elevation. Internally illuminated,
painted aluminum logo cabinet with reverse cut aluminum face backed with
acrylic, flush mounted to exterior wall as shown.

Graphic Design No: 0724-24-EWAL-1

1         * QUOTE #55269 $1,481.00 $1,481.00
Exterior: Custom Awning Sign - Grizzly Nation (Non-Lighted)
Painted aluminum dimensional letters, stud mounted flush to exterior awning.

Graphic Design No: 0724-24-EWAL-2B

1         * QUOTE #55271 $7,920.00 $7,920.00
Exterior: Custom Channel Letter Wall Sign - South Elevation (Lighted)
Internally and halo illuminated channel letters with acrylic facing and vinyl
overlay, standoff mounted to exterior elevation.

Graphic Design No: 0724-24-EWAL-3D

1         * QUOTE #55272 $36,618.00 $36,618.00
Exterior: Custom Logo Cabinet Wall Sign - 13'4"x 14' (Lighted)
Internally illuminated, painted aluminum logo cabinet with flex face insert,
flush mounted to exterior wall as shown.

Graphic Design No: 0724-24-EWAL-4B

1         * QUOTE #55273 $8,943.00 $8,943.00
Exterior: Custom Logo Cabinet Wall Sign - 6'8"x 7' (Lighted)
Internally illuminated, painted aluminum logo cabinet with reverse cut,
aluminum face backed with acrylic, flush mounted to exterior wall as shown.

Graphic Design No: 0724-24-EWAL-5

1         * QUOTE #55274 $2,232.00 $2,232.00
Exterior: Custom Awning Sign - Gym & Auditorium (Non-Lighted)
Painted aluminum dimensional letters, stud mounted flush to exterior awning.

Graphic Design No: 0724-24-EWAL-6

1         * QUOTE #55275 $21,758.00 $21,758.00
Installation Field Labor & Equipment
PSG will provide on-site installation of the product(s) and services indicated
in this agreement. Safety measures and guidelines are adhered to at all times.
If applicable - this fee may include removal and disposal of existing signage,
excavation and spoil removal, hook up to existing electrical connection within
5 feet of the sign location, software training and set up.

SUB TOTAL:   $93,117.00

ESTIMATED SALES TAXES:        $0.00

52



PROPOSAL
Proposal #: 29000
  
Proposal Date: 09/04/24
Customer #: CRM014013
Page: 3 of 8

ALL MATERIAL IS GUARANTEED TO BE AS SPECIFIED, AND THE ABOVE TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS AND OR 
SPECIFICATIONS SUBMITTED FOR THE ABOVE WORK AND COMPLETED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER FOR THE SUM OF:

                                                     TOTAL PROPOSAL AMOUNT:        $93,117.00

 TERMS: 50.0% DEPOSIT, BALANCE DUE ON COMPLETION
     (INTEREST OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE ADDED TO PAST DUE ACCOUNTS) 
     

**UP TO 60 MONTH FINANCING AVAILABLE FOR PROJECTS OF $10,000 OR GREATER**
(Rates and terms contingent upon credit and documentation approval.  Credit application available upon request.)

     
 THIS PRICE DOES NOT INCLUDE ELECTRICAL TO SIGN LOCATION, PERMITS, ENGINEERING OR TAX UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED.

NOTE:  THIS PROPOSAL MAY BE WITHDRAWN IF NOT ACCEPTED WITHIN 30 DAYS.  WORK WILL NOT BEGIN UNTIL DEPOSIT PAYMENT (IF 
APPLICABLE) AND WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE IS RECEIVED.
 
ANY ALTERATION FROM THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS, WILL BE EXECUTED ONLY UPON WRITTEN ORDERS, AND 
WILL BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE OVER AND ABOVE THE ESTIMATE TO BE PAID BY THE PURCHASER.

53



PROPOSAL
Proposal #: 29000
  
Proposal Date: 09/04/24
Customer #: CRM014013
Page: 4 of 8

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. DEFINITIONS: For purposes of this agreement the following words shall have the following meanings: “PSG" shall mean Pinnacle Sign Group, Inc. "SIGN" shall mean 
all tangible personal property sold by PSG to Purchaser under this agreement, including, but not limited to goods and materials.

2. PAYMENT: Purchaser will pay the entire balance due under this agreement immediately upon the installation of the SIGN, the performance of the services, or the 
delivery of the SIGN to Purchaser. Delivery to a common carrier shall be considered delivery to Purchaser. Time is of the essence of this agreement. 

3. TITLE: Title to the SIGN shall remain in PSG until all sums due PSG under the terms of this agreement have been paid. The SIGN shall at all times be deemed 
personal property and shall not be reason of attachment to any realty, but shall at all times be severable there from, and shall be and remain at all times the 
property of PSG, free of any claim or right of Purchaser, of the person to whose property said SIGN may have been affixed or the creditors of either.

4. DEFAULT: Purchaser agrees that in the event it shall be in default in the payment of any sum due under this agreement, or shall fail to perform any other of its 
obligations hereunder, or bankruptcy, receivership, assignment of benefit of creditors or other insolvency proceedings are commenced by or against Purchaser, 
PSG shall have the right to immediately repossess the SIGN, and remove the same from the premises without a prior hearing or resort to judicial process. Such 
right of repossession shall be in addition to any right PSG may have to recover the purchase price hereunder or damages for breach of this agreement, and shall 
include the right to disconnect the SIGN or otherwise render it unusable. In the event this agreement is placed by PSG in the hands of an attorney after the default 
for enforcement or collection, Purchaser will pay PSG's reasonable attorney's fees, including, without limitation, fees for the successful defense of any 
counterclaim. Acceptance by PSG of a partial payment shall not be construed as a waiver of PSG's right to full and immediate payment. All overdue payments shall 
bear interest at the rate of 18% per annum.

5. SCOPE OF SALESPERSON'S AUTHORITY: This agreement contains all of the covenants between the parties hereto pertaining to the SIGN and no representations of 
PSG's sales representatives shall be binding unless incorporated herein in writing. This agreement, although signed by a sales representative of PSG, shall not be 
binding upon PSG for any purpose until the same is executed by an executive officer or another authorized agent of PSG.

6. VENUE: Venue of any action under this agreement brought in the State of Missouri shall be in Greene County.
7. PURCHASERS SPECIAL DUTIES: Purchaser will obtain for, does warrant to, and will maintain for PSG full rights, including rights of access, ingress and egress, to install 

and maintain SIGN on the premises for which it is ordered, and to disconnect, render unusable and remove the same there from free and clear of lien or 
encumbrance. Purchaser will indemnify PSG against and hold PSG harmless from damage or expense resulting from a breach of this provision. At its own expense 
Purchaser will furnish power lines and electrical controls of suitable capacity to operate the SIGN, and will install at the same as designated by PSG, ready and in 
place for connection to the SIGN, and pay all charges for electrical current. Unless specifically provided herein to the contrary, if the SIGN is to be installed on an 
existing structure of building, Purchaser shall provide all necessary reinforcements.

8. MISCELLANEOUS: Except where otherwise stated, the SIGN is sold F.O.B. PSG factory.  This agreement is made by PSG upon the condition that its performance shall 
be subject to delay by strikes, breakage, fires, commercial delays, insurrection, wars, acts of God, or governmental regulations. The prices herein are agreed to 
with the expectation that sub-surface conditions to be encountered on installation will be normal and sub-surface soil readily workable. In the event abnormal 
digging conditions, sub-surface water, caliches, hardpan, or other hard substances are encountered in the course of the excavation incident to installation of the 
SIGN, all costs or expenses of remediation shall be paid by Purchaser. PSG or its agents will not be responsible for any damage to underground pipes, sewer lines, 
sprinkler systems, or above ground improvements such as asphalt or concrete driveways, sidewalks, curbs, etc. PSG will not be held responsible for roof leaks not 
noted or incurred after completion of the job. All terms and conditions hereof shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors, assigns, and legal 
representatives of the respective parties. This agreement may be amended only in writing, signed by authorized agents of both parties.

9. SECURITY AGREEMENT: PSG has and retains a security interest in the SIGN to secure PURCHASER'S obligations under this agreement.
10. WARRANTY: All products manufactured or supplied by PSG are guaranteed against defective parts, materials and workmanship, with exception of lamps, light 

bulbs, neon and glass, as they are never guaranteed, for a period of one (1) year. PSG will honor the manufacturer’s warranty of a purchased part or component 
that has been included in the contract. 

TAXES

All applicable taxes that apply to items that require any state and/or local tax may be added to final invoice. 

54



PROPOSAL
Proposal #: 29000
  
Proposal Date: 09/04/24
Customer #: CRM014013
Page: 5 of 8

THE ABOVE PRICES, SPECIFICATIONS, AND CONDITIONS ARE SATISFACTORY AND ARE HEREBY ACCEPTED. YOU ARE AUTHORIZED TO DO 
THE WORK AS SPECIFIED. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE AS OUTLINED ABOVE.
     
     
ACCEPTED BY: ___________________________________________ TITLE: ______________________________________________

     
SIGNATURE: _____________________________________________ DATE: ______________________________________________

55



Hardware Software Services IT Solutions Brands Research Hub

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

JAKE KNAUP,

Thank you for considering CDW•G for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If 

you are an eProcurement or single sign on customer, please log into your system to access 

the CDW site. You can search for your quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for 

processing.

For all other customers, click below to convert your quote to an order.

Convert Quote to Order 

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE

CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

PBZH211 9/4/2024 CHROMES WITH ESSR

FUNDING

3993805 $131,447.50

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

Acer Chromebook Spin 511 R756T - 11.6" - Intel N-series - 

N100 - 8 GB RAM -

235 7301980 $350.00 $82,250.00

Mfg. Part#: NX.KEAAA.002

Contract: MARKET

Google Chrome Education Upgrade 365 5988499 $31.50 $11,497.50

Mfg. Part#: CROS-SW-DIS-EDU-NEW

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: MARKET

Acer Chromebook 511 11.6" N100 8GB RAM 32GB eMMC 

Chrome

130 7304978 $290.00 $37,700.00

Mfg. Part#: NX.KD4AA.001

Contract: MARKET

SUBTOTAL

$131,447.50

SHIPPING

$0.00

SALES TAX

$0.00

GRAND TOTAL

$131,447.50 

PURCHASER BILLING INFO DELIVER TO

Billing Address:

LABETTE CO UNIF SCH DIST 506

ACCTS PAYABLE

PO BOX 188

**MUST SHIP COMPLETE**

ALTAMONT, KS 67330-0188

Phone: (620) 784-5326

Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed

Shipping Address:

LABETTE CO UNIF SCH DIST 506

ATTN:JAKE KNAUP

601 S HIGH SCHOOL

ALTAMONT, KS 67330-0188

Phone: (620) 784-5326

Shipping Method: UPS Freight LTL, Dock to Dock

56

https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions/site-map.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/software.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/services/amplified-services.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/solutions.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/brand.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/research-hub.html
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/quotes/QuoteDetails.aspx?qn=PBZH211
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=7301980
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=7301980
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=5988499
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=7304978
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=7304978


Page 2 of 2

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Sales Contact Info 

Nathan Reynolds   |  (866) 465-9914 | nathrey@cdw.com

Need Help?

My Account Support

Call 800.800.4239

 

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions 

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager.

© 2024 CDW•G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

57

https://www.cdwg.com/accountcenter/logon
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/help-center.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/about/overview.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions/privacy-notice.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions.html
http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


USD 506 – Labette County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

September bills and financial reports 
Total Bills: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presented September 9, 2024 for Board Approval  
 
 
 
	

58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



Kansas Association of School Boards | July 2017 

Appendix D:  Sample Motions for Executive Session 
Mr. President, I move we go into executive session to [fill in subject(s)] pursuant to [fill in 
justification], and the open meeting will resume in the board room at [fill in time]. 
 

SUBJECTS TO BE DISCUSSED 
(Provide a brief description of what subject 

will be discussed while still protecting 
important privacy interest) 

JUSTIFICATION 
 

 
Example:  discuss an individual employee’s 
performance 
 
 
Example 1:  discuss confidential student 
information 
Example 2: hold a student discipline appeal 
hearing 
 
 
Example: discuss coding mechanisms 
Powerschool uses to secure student data with 
Powerschool representatives  
 
 
 
Example: discuss potential litigation with our 
legal counsel 
 
 
 
Example: discuss the latest proposal for 
increasing the base pay rate from the teachers 
 
 
Example: discuss potential properties for a 
new middle school site 
 
 
 
Example 1: discuss the high school crisis plan 
Example 2: discuss the exact placement of 
security cameras and alarms throughout the 
buildings 

 
non‐elected personnel exception under 
KOMA 
 
 
the exception relating to actions 
adversely or favorably affecting a student 
under KOMA 
 
 
 
the exception for data relating to 
financial affairs or trade secrets of 
corporations, partnerships, trusts, and 
individual proprietorships under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for matters which would be 
deemed privileged in the attorney‐client 
relationship under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for employer‐employee 
negotiations under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for preliminary discussion 
of the acquisition of real property under 
KOMA 
 
 
the exception under KOMA for school 
security matters to ensure the security of 
the school, its buildings and/or its 
systems is not jeopardized 

74



M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  

M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  

M  T  W  T  F  

M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  

169     169
2.0      2.0
2.0      4.0
0        4.0

September

2  3  4  5  6
9  1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3
1 6  1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0
23 24 25 26 27
30

October

1  2  3  4
7  8  9  1 0  1 1

1 4  1 5  1 6  1 7  1 8
21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31

November

1
4  5  6  7  8
1 1  1 2  1 3  1 4  1 5
18 19 20 21  22

January

1   2   3

1 3  1 4  1 5  1 6  1 7

27 28 29 30 31

February
M  T  W  T  F  

1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3  1 4

24 25 26 27 28
1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0  2 1

March
M  T  W  T  F  
3  4  5  6  73  4  5  6  7
1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3  1 4

April

Enrollment

173       179 

Students in Class
P/T Conferences
Staff Development
Work Days

Students | Teachers

Totals

Beginning/End of School Year
1/2 Day for Students

No School In-Lieu of P/T Conferences
End of Quarter
No School - Holiday
Teacher Work Day
Staff Development
Elementary Parent/Teach Conferences
High School Parent/Teach Conferences

1  2  3  4

28 29 30

7  8  9  1 0  1 1

21 22 23 24 25

May

1  2
5  6  7  8  9
1 2  1 3  1 4  1 5  1 6
19 20 21     23
26 27 28 29 30

June

2  3  4  5  6
9  1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3
1 6  1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0
23 24 25 26 27
30

December
M  T  W  T  F  
2  3  4  5  6
9  1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3

Labette County Schools
2024-2025 District Calendar

2024

2025

July

1  2  3  4  5
8  9  1 0  1 1  1 2
1 5  1 6  1 7  1 8  1 9
22 23 24 25 26
29 30 31

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

April

May

1 2  1 3  1 4  1 5  1 6
19 20     22 23

26 27 28 29 30

31

25 26 27 28 29 30 31
23 24 25 26 27

1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0  2 1
20 21 22 23 24

6  7  8  9  1 0

1 4  1 5  1 6  1 7  1 8  

5  6  7  8  9  
1  2

1 6  1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0

August
7-8
7-9
15-19
20
21

22

Elementary Enrollment
High School Enrollment
Staff Development 
Work Day 
Half Day of School for K-9 & 
Half Day Work Day 
Full Day of School K-12

2

25

25-30

20

23-31

8/10

15/17
18

Labor Day

No School (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)
Thanksgiving Break - NO
SCHOOL 

No School (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences
High School P/T Conferences 
End of 1st Quarter (41 Days) 
Half Day for K-12 
Half Work Day

End of 2nd Quarter (39.5 Days)
End of 1st Semester 
Half Day K-12
Christmas Break - NO SCHOOL

Christmas Break - NO SCHOOL
Staff Dev(0.5)/Work Day(0.5) 
MLK Jr. Day - NO SCHOOL 

1-3
6
20

17
18/20

25/27

13
14
17-21

18

President’s Day - NO SCHOOL
Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences
High School P/T Conferences

End of 3rd Quarter (47 Days)
Work Day (0.5) - NO SCHOOL
Spring Break - NO SCHOOL

1/2 Day of School(0.5)/Staff
Development(0.5)
End of 4th Qtr(41.5)/2nd Semester
Work Day (1.0) 

22

23

2222

2121

24 25 26 27 28

75



Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Fl
ow

 C
ha

rt
 fo

r H
an

dl
in

g 
Pa

re
nt

, S
tu

de
nt

 o
r C

om
m

un
ity

 M
em

be
r I

ss
ue

s 

 If 
a 

pa
re

nt
 

or
 st

ud
en

t 
ha

s a
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
iss

ue
, 

co
nc

er
n,

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

, o
r 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

If 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

r h
as

 a
 d

ist
ric

t-
w

id
e 

iss
ue

, q
ue

st
io

n,
 co

nc
er

n,
 co

m
pl

ai
nt

 
or

 su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

a 
te

ac
he

r o
r c

la
ss

, 
 

bu
lly

in
g,

 so
ci

al
 is

su
es

, 
sa

fe
ty

, 

gr
ad

ua
tio

n,
 

 

te
st

in
g,

 sc
he

du
le

s, 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n,
 co

lle
ge

, 
 

lu
nc

h 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

r 
m

ea
l b

en
ef

its
, 

ill
ne

ss
 o

r m
ed

ic
at

io
n,

 

a 
co

ac
h/

ad
vi

so
r o

r 
ex

tr
a-

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
 a

ct
iv

ity
, 

 

ot
he

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g-

w
id

e 
iss

ue
s, 

 

a 
bu

s d
riv

er
 o

r r
ou

te
, 

 

lu
nc

h 
m

en
us

/s
er

vi
ce

, 
 

di
st

ric
t-w

id
e 

vi
sio

n 
an

d 
go

al
s,

 st
ud

en
t 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t, 

Bo
ar

d 
po

lic
ie

s, 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, 
re

fe
re

nd
um

s,
 e

tc
., 

ta
lk

 to
 a

 S
ch

oo
l 

Bo
ar

d 
M

em
be

r.  

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t.  

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

te
ac

he
r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
un

se
lo

r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
 st

af
f. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 

nu
rs

e/
bu

ild
in

g 
se

cr
et

ar
y.

 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ok

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
s d

riv
er

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ac

h 
or

 a
dv

iso
r. 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l.  

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
At

hl
et

ic
 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Fo

od
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 
if 

no
t 

re
so

lv
ed

, 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

76



77



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and 

student achievement in academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and 

extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide opportunities that allow 

students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 
-Curriculum Alignment 

-Instruction  

-College/Career/Technical Education 

-Technology 

 

Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning 

experiences, and educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and 

personally challenging. 

-Increase teacher development through student evaluations in grades 9-12 

-Recruit highly qualified teachers 

-Provide a research-based mentoring program for teachers 

-Increase the percentage of graduates who seek further education/training 

-Review data to make informed decisions 

 

Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, 

student, and parental involvement in promoting social/emotional, trauma informed best 

practices, and academic growth. 

-Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

-Conduct district safety meetings 

-Student involvement in organizations and/or activities 

-Training and implementation on trauma informed best practices 

-Comprehensive implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

 

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, 

and community partnerships. 

-Implement and strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

-Develop a system to recognize individuals/organizations for support 

 

Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

-Effectively communicate with all stakeholders 

78



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in academics, 

College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide 

opportunities that allow students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 

 

Objective #1:  Establish relevant and meaningful learning experiences for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus:  Curriculum Alignment  

A.  Update, edit, and align curriculum documents 

B.  Identify Essential Outcomes at each grade level and/or subject area 

C.  Determine: 

                         1.  What we want students to know, understand, and be able to do? 

                         2.  How will we know if a student has learned it? 

                         3.  What do we do if a student did not learn it? 

                         4.  What do we do if a student already knows it? 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

PK-12 Reading completed Spring 

2020;  

Secondary Math completed 

Spring 2020;  

Elementary Math Spring 2021; 

All other subjects Spring 2022 

Administrative Team,  

Curriculum Leaders Team,  

Grade Level Teams, Teachers 

Ongoing Aligned curriculum documents for each 

subject and each grade/instructional level; 

locally developed assessments; Fastbridge; 

Standard Based Grade Cards (Prek, K, 1) 

Area of Focus:  Instruction 

Develop lessons that have real world applications associated with the expected outcomes 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers   

Ongoing Walk Through Observations, Constructivist 

Approach to Learning (focusing on 

exploration); Job Shadowing, Internships 

Area of Focus:  College/Career/Technical Education 

Develop an Individual Plan of Study (IPS) process and advisory group 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Complete implementation: K-12 

by Spring 2021 

 

Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing, Late Start 

Days, Professional 

Development Days 

 

Develop a Plan of Study for each USD 506 

student;  

Develop a written implementation plan 

79



Objective #2:  Establish a relevant and meaningful technology experience for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus: Technology 

Review and revise the District Technology Plan as it relates to: 

            A.  Infrastructure (Current/Future Needs) 

            B.  Technology (Current/Future Needs) 

            C.  Other (Current and Future Needs) 

            D.  Classroom Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing District Technology Team, 

Superintendent, District 

Technology Director, 

Technology Department 

Ongoing Agenda and Minutes; 

Technology Plan; 

Report to Board on a Yearly Basis;  

Walk Through Observations 
 

  

80



Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and educational 

expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging. 

Objective #1:  Improve the quality of education in USD 506 through the recruitment, development, and retention of innovative 

educators 

Area of Focus:  Increase teacher development by administering a student evaluation of the teacher/class for Grades 9-12 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Pilot in Spring 2020 Administrative Team Ongoing 95% completion rate 

Area of Focus:  Recruit highly qualified teachers 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team and 

Board 

Ongoing Attend college recruitment days; KEEP 

materials updated; recruit early; KansaStar 

Area of Focus:  Continue focus on providing a research-based Mentoring Program for USD 506 teachers (KansaStar) 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Director 

of Mentoring Program 

Ongoing District approved USD 506 Mentoring 

Handbook; required attendance at meetings; 

completion of program tasks 
 

Objective #2:  Increase the student success rate 

Area of Focus:  Increase the percentage of graduates from LCHS who enroll at a community college, technical school, four-year 

university, or who have obtained an industry recognized certificate within one year of their high school graduation date 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing National Clearinghouse Data;  

KSDE Data Warehouse 

Area of Focus:  Review data to make informed decisions 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing Common Formative Assessment (CFAs); ACT 

Aspire; WorkKeys; ACT; State Assessments; 

Qualitative Data 

 

81



Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental involvement in 

promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth. 

Objective #1:  Intentional focus on Social Emotional Growth 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Continue conducting district safety meetings 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Monthly Community organizations, 

Administrative Team, 

Counselors 

Ongoing Attendance logs; 

Meeting Agendas;  

Calendars 

Area of Focus:  Increase Graduation Rates and Social/Emotional Stance 

Emphasize the importance of all students being involved in LCHS organizations and/or activities while they are enrolled and within the 

communities of USD 506 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Annual Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Surveys of participation in activities or 

organizations; documentation of activities 

Objective #2:  Intentional focus on Trauma Informed Best Practices 

  

Area of Focus:  Training and Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

82



  

Objective #3:  Continue efforts toward building systems that help students learn to take responsibility for their behaviors 

Area of Focus:   

Comprehensive Implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

A.   Quarterly training sessions (with Larry Thompson, as possible) 

B.   Monthly review and practice sessions with staff 

C.   Move from “why” to “how” for implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review Yearly 

progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

83



Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community partnerships. 

 

Objective #1:  Implement a shared, transparent, and seamless system of partnerships engaging family, school, and community 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing Career externships; job shadowing; prepare a 

list of events and activities; local businesses 

present career information to various classes; 

district will facilitate collection of visitors to 

each building through Google forms; survey 

stakeholders for interests and feedback (such 

as Labette Health, TANK Connection, 

Greenbush, City of Mound Valley, and local 

communities); partnerships with Community 

Health Center of Southeast Kansas 

(CHCSEK) to provide services for our 

children attending the five K-8 attendance 

centers 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Develop a system to recognize individuals and organizations for their support of the school district 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff 

Ongoing Develop a process for recognizing 

individuals and organizations for their 

support of the school system 

 

  

84



Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

Objective #1:  Provide the most effective communication to our families, schools, and communities 

Area of Focus:  Communication 

Intentionally communicate with all stakeholders 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing District calendar (paper and electronic); 

building/district websites including links for 

parent engagement resources and materials; 

share school events and activities; 

accomplishments in the Parsons Sun, Labette 

Avenue, and social media; monthly building 

newsletters; utilize PowerSchool student and 

parent apps as the official school app; the 

system will seek input to determine the most 

appropriate communication methods to use 

including text, email, phone, podcast, paper, 

video; Remind 101; Bright Arrow; annual 

training for staff about how to use Bright 

Arrow; notification lists will be updated 

yearly; provide opportunities to subscribe to 

school events/activities through information 

cards at local churches, school events, sports 

events; updated lists of all social media 

accounts associated with USD 506  

 

85



Strategic Plan 

Community Outreach 

& Parent Involvement  

Enhance Communication 

Goal: 3Goal: 1

Goal: 4

Goal: 5

Goal: 2

                        Relevance: 

Meaningful Learning Experience                               

                 

Rigor: Continuous Improvement 

Results: Kansans Can Vision 

86



Our Mission - Educating every student every day! 
                           

Our Mission- 

● Helping, leading, guiding, 

providing, teaching, 

mentoring, caring for, crying 

with, providing for...

● This is why we exist! This is 

why we are educators! This is 

506!

●  #We R Labette County! 

Our Values-

● Faith in ______, Respect for 

one another, Honesty and 

Integrity, Kindness and 

Compassion

● Responsibility, Contentment 

and Thankfulness, Patience 

and Perseverance

● Peace and Humility, Loyalty 

and Commitment
87



Our Vision- Meeting the needs of each child! 

Our Vision & Values

● Physical and emotional well 

being, respect for self/others, 

reliability, 

teamwork/collaboration

● Punctuality, Critical 

thinking/Problem-solving,

Our Vision & Values

● Leadership skills, 

Creativity/Innovation, Oral 

and Written 

Communications

● Digital Technology, Global 

Awareness, and Life-long 

Desire for Learning

These values should be our desired end for our kids. 
88


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	February Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, February 10, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of January 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. ______)
	3.2 Approval of February 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. ___)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. ____)
	3.5 Approval of Transfers: (p. ___)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Substitue Employees- February.pdf
	FROM:  Alicia Hill/Diane McCartney

	00AEB50ADE909DF596B1B371CCD7EE11
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, February 10, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of January 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-13)
	3.2 Approval of February 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 51-67)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. 15)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. 14)
	3.5 Approval of Transfers: (p. 14)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	March Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Substitue Employees- March.pdf
	FROM:  Alicia Hill/Diane McCartney

	March Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, March 9, 2020
	Bartlett Grade School
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of February 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of March 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. ____)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. ____)
	3.5 Approval of Resignations: (p. ___)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, March 9, 2020
	Bartlett Grade School
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of February 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-11)
	3.2 Approval of March 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 43-59)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. 12)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. 14)
	3.5 Approval of Resignations: (p. 13)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	April Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.3.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	April Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-16)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 37-53)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-16)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 37-53)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	May Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	Stacy Smith—Interim Assistant High School Principal @ Labette County High School
	Transfers:

	May Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	Stacy Smith—Interim Assistant High School Principal @ Labette County High School
	Transfers:

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-12)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 48-60)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	June Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	Shirley Johnson—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School
	Kristi Snider—Physical Education Instructor @ Labette County High School
	Anita Vail—Bus Driver @ USD 506
	Terry Ward—Bus Driver @ USD 506
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	None at this time
	Transfers:

	Bartlett.pdf
	SITE COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT
	Bartlett Site Council

	SITE COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT
	Edna Site Council


	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-12)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 120-134)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	LCHS Board Update- 1222.pdf
	1254_001.pdf
	1254_018.pdf

	LCHS March Board Report.pdf
	1534_001.pdf
	1534_018.pdf

	LCHS May 2023 Board Report.pdf
	1730_001.pdf
	1730_018.pdf




